Nature and Biodiversity Footprint Phase 1: Scope Development

Responses to clarifications 
15 January 2025

Q. Can the deadline be extended? 
A. We have received several requests for extensions to the deadline to respond to the tender. On 15/01/25 this extension was granted and republished. The new deadline to respond is 29 January 2025 at 17:00. No further extensions are possible and the end date for the contract to be completed is unchanged. See the updated Request for Quote for the updated timetable.

Q. Can I check the timing of the clarification questions as the request for quotation shows this as 24th Jan at 12pm while the submission date for bids is 24th Jan at 5pm?
A. Yes the dates and times are correct. For transparency, clarification responses have to be published so time is allowed to be able to practically manage their turn around. 
UPDATE: the extension granted 15/01/25 has altered these times and dates. The deadline for clarification questions is now 29/01/25 at 12:00 and submission/closing time and date is 29/01/25 17:00.

Q. Does the focus primarily lie on national experience, or is international experience equally valued?
A. With regards to this project, demonstrating the relevance of the experience to the specification is paramount. Experience gained working on a different type of project in an international context would be less relevant than working specifically on a biodiversity footprint in an international context. Similarly, experience gained working on a biodiversity footprint in the private sector in the England would be less relevant than working specifically on a biodiversity footprint in a public sector organisation in England. However, we do recognise this is an emerging field of work. The further removed the experience is from the specification, the more a supplier will need to demonstrate the relevance and transferability of that experience in the response to the RFQ. 
For the more general applicability of your question, I would advise you to approach Crown Commercial Services, whose details are available here Sell goods or services to the public sector: Different ways to sell - GOV.UK

Q. Could you confirm the budget threshold for this work? There is some disparity between values in the Word documents and the Contracts Finder notice.
A. We do not publish budgets, but for this procurement route it must be under £50000. Estimates for the value in the Contracts Finder Notice are based on information from the Expression of Interest exercise and act as a guide. Please quote for what the work will cost to deliver.

Q. Under 2.4 Scope content, data plan and ongoing data management are mentioned, however no specific platform or tooling is cited. Is this intentionally not specified?
A. Yes this is intentionally not specified. At the scoping stage we would expect the scope to set out the requirements for the footprint project, but the format and delivery of meeting those requirements will be matters for Phase 2 of the project and proposed during tender for Phase 2. You will be welcome to make suggestions on this front.

Q. Could you clarify what is meant by 2.5.4 “informed by materiality”? Does it relate to the scope definition for the materiality approach in 2.5.3?
A. Yes, ‘informed by materiality’ does mean informed by the materiality approach in 2.5.3.

Q. just wanted to check about the page limit, does this limit apply for each question (i.e. 1.1, 1.2) or does it apply for all questions combined?
A. The limit is for all questions within that section combined.



